

Harwich Golf Committee
November 29, 2022
Town Hall Griffin Conference Room

Meeting called to order at 4:00PM

Present: Steve Bilotta, Jack Connolly, Martha Duffy, Carol Fuller and Paul White

Absent:

Invited Guests: Roman Greer (Director of Golf)

Public: Fran Rysz, Deb Heffernan, Mary Sullivan, and other members of the golfing community

CONSENT AGENDA:

- Mr. Connolly made a motion to approve the revised August 23rd minutes. Seconded by Mr. Bilotta. Approved unanimously (5-0).
- Mr. White made a motion to approve the September 13th minutes. Seconded by Mr. Bilotta. Approved unanimously (5-0).
- Mr. White made a motion to approve the October 17th minutes. Seconded by Mr. Bilotta. Approved unanimously (5-0).

NEW BUSINESS:

- Ms. Duffy expressed appreciation to Clem Smith and John Crook for their years of service to the Golf Committee.
- Committee members discussed what their role is as an “advisory committee” and mentioned having a workshop in the Spring with a Selectboard member to better learn their responsibilities.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

- Mr. Greer presented the 2023 Tournament Schedule to include Harwich Fire, Harwich Police, Drive, Chip and Putt Qualifier, Nauset Hockey, Monomoy Boosters and Harwich Chamber of Commerce.
 - Motion by Mr. White to approve the tournament schedule as presented. Seconded by Mr. Connolly. Approved unanimously (5-0).
- Mr. Greer gave his Directors Report.
 - Highlights include start of the renovation of the driving range teeing area and bunker renovation work, and the awarding of a contract for the short course/putting complex design and feasibility study.
 - Facility Maintenance will be working on the restaurant deck’s stairs and railings as well as securing a quote for new restaurant doors.

- They will do the deck in the front of the clubhouse if time permits.
- In the Capital Plan, they will look to install a new heating/cooling system in the clubhouse.
- Mr. Greer read the Superintendent's report.
 - Highlights include deep tine greens, verti-drain and apply snow mold application, taking down dead trees and limbs, cleaning up debris areas, and general maintenance of all equipment.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Ms. Fuller mentioned the Golf Committee website is no longer on the Town's website and would like to know why it was taken down. Additionally, could one be put back up with more information about the course similar to The Captains Course site.
- Ms. Duffy mentioned the need for more Committee members and a need to vote in the officers come June.
- Ms. Fuller discussed past topics such as fans on the restaurant deck, better lighting in the restaurant, and golf course security system.

Motion to adjourn by Mr. White. Seconded by Mr. Connolly. Unanimously approved (5-0).

Respectfully submitted,

Mike Serijan, HGC Secretary